Shaunte Black

Shaunteb03@yahoo.com (954)-412-2708

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated and passionate Registered Nurse with an exemplary work ethic, and over 10 years of experience in medical care. Developed strong assessment and treatment skills through various employment opportunities. Experienced caring for patients and families while partnering in care in the inpatient hospital and outpatient setting. Determined, hardworking, personable and eager to learn. Reliable and responsible team player, believe in patient advocacy and empowerment through delivery of nursing care that enhances wellness and quality of life.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse 10/21 to Current Kids Miracle Steps- Pembroke Pines, Fl

- Director of Nursing
- Medication administration
- Referrals and Documentation
- Overseeing of CNA's, LPN's, & RN's

Registered Nurse 03/19 to Current Joe Dimaggio- Hollywood, FL

- Pediatric hematology/oncology patient care
- Diabetic management and education
- Maintain centrally inserted Catheters
- End of life care
- Port accessing and deaccessing
- Chemotherapy administration

Licensed Practical Nurse 05/2014 to 11/2014 Private Duty/ not an agency – Hollywood, FL

- Liaison between patients and physicians to ensure patient comprehension of treatment plans
- Closely monitored chronic conditions
- Ensured proper care for chronically ill elderly patients
- Provided end-of-life care
- Included family centered care in nursing care plan

Patient Care Assistant, 03/2013 to 03/2019 Joe DiMaggio Children's Hospital – Hollywood, FL

- Responsible for providing basic care to hematology, oncology, medical, and surgical pediatric patients
- Assisted patients with activities of daily living
- Performed procedures and used equipment as delegated by a licensed professional, including blood draws, foley catheter removal and EKGs
- Monitor vital signs. Document objective data and routine aspects of patient care
- Reported any unusual circumstances in the patients' condition or environment

• Collect patient specimens and data, including vital signs, input/output and other delegated measurements

Health Unit Coordinator, 12/2004 to 03/2013 Joe DiMaggio Children's Hospital – Hollywood, FL

- Maintained accurate records of patient care, condition, progress and concerns.
- Performed clerical duties, such as word processing, data entry,& answering phones
- Monitored expiration of medical supplies and medications.
- Communicated and placed calls to physicians per request.

EDUCATION

- **Associate of Science**: Registered Nurse, 2018
- Jersey College Fort Lauderdale, FL
- Associate of Applied Science: Licensed Practical Nurse, 2013
- Sheridan Technical College Hollywood, FL

CERTIFICATIONS

- Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS)
- Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification
- Licensed Registered Nurse in State of Florida-RN9493238
- IV Therapy Certification
- Chemotherapy Certification